

City of Waukesha

Meeting Minutes

Ordinance & License Committee

– Monday, November 9, 2020	6:00 PM	Virtual Meeting. View at
		https://waukesha.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx
		or Call: 888-788-0099 (Toll Free)
		Webinar ID: 954 0064 9700 Passcode: 179235
	Put	blic Comment is virtual only, register by 4 pm
	ht	tps://waukesha-wi.gov/1907/Public-Comment
1. Call to Order		
Present 5 - Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez, and Moltzan		

2. Public Comment

None

3. Approval of Minutes

ID#20-1269 O&L Minutes - 10-12-20

Attachments: O&L Minutes 10-12-20

4. Licenses

ID#20-1366 INVITED Bartender Applications November 9, 2020

Attachments: 11-9-20 Bartender License Letter

Brandon Taylor failed to appear with his agent. They will be invited for a third and final time.

Erin McGowan appeared before the Committee along with her agent from Nice Ash. She has an OWI from September of 2019 on her record.

A motion was made by Rodriguez, seconded by D. Lemke, to approve the bartender license for Erin McGowan. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 5 - Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez and Moltzan

ID#20-1368 Bartender Applications - November 9, 2020

Attachments: 11-9-20 Bartender License Letter

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by D. Lemke, to approve the remaining bartender licenses. The motion carried unanimously.

Aye: 5 - Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez and Moltzan

ID#20-1369 Other Applications - November 9, 2020

Attachments: 11-9-20 Other Licenses License Letter

A motion was made by Johnson, seconded by Manion, to approve the Other Applications. The motion passed by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Johnson, Manion, D. Lemke, Rodriguez and Moltzan
- 5. Discussion and Recommendation
 - <u>ID#20-1378</u> Discussion and recommendation: Enact an ordinance allowed under Wis. Stat. Section 341.65(2)(a) which prohibits any unregistered vehicle from being located on a highway or public street and also governs the immobilization, removal and disposal of those unregistered motor vehicles up to and including those in possession by a dealership.

Ald. Browne has made this referral. He said there is a low level of cooperation from the car dealerships in his district regarding where they are parking inventory and sometimes employee cars.

The Police have observed that it is unregistered vehicles parked on our streets creating a nuisance. An officer involved made a recommendation to the City Attorney's Office regarding this. Browne said his referral was based on language from the Attorney's Office.

Johnson said based on his previous discussion with Browne this involves a dealership off Davidson Road. He has been looking and hasn't noticed cars on Davidson. Browne said the police came to him for help with enforcement so he thinks it involves more than one dealership and more than one neighbor complaining.

Ald. Rodriguez said we have existing ordinances that cars must be registered, which goes through Community Development to investigate and issue citations. She asked Browne what his goal is. Does he want the vehicles towed after one infraction, which seems excessive. Browne said his understanding is that there is not something on the books for this and it is something that the City Attorney and the Police Department thought would be a good idea to put on the books to give them more authority for enforcement. Rodriguez is not in favor of towing vehicles for parking on the streets. She said that unregistered vehicles are not allowed to park on the streets.

The Committee feels more information from the City Attorney and Police Department/Parking Enforcement would be helpful. This will go on the next agenda for further discussion. Johnson will contact the Parking Agent to discuss this.

6 Communications

The November 23rd scheduled meeting will not be held, unless a time sensitive application is submitted.

7 Adjournment

Adjourned at 6:41 pm

Ald. Steve Johnson, Chairman

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.